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BLAIR-TAYLOR ADMINISTRATION

Jeffrey 5. Eide Dana T. Eide Lynn Halverson
Superitendent 7-12 Principal K-6 Principal
608.989.2881 608.989.2525 608.989,9835
Fax: 608.989.2451 Fax: 608.989.2451 Fax: 608.989.2451

TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor Schoot Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, October 26, 2015, 5:30 p.m.
United Campus, N31024 Elland Road, Blair, Wl 54616
Board Room (In the Library Area)

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Smikrud

Mission Statement: "To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Public Comment

Approve minutes of the September 2015 regular and closed session, and bills for the month
of September

Financial Statement

Reports: Student Council
District Administrator (J. Eide)
Principals (L. Halverson, D. Eide)

Discussion lfems:
After school activity bus

Action ltems:
NHS Advisor (Jared Peterson)
Transportation Contracts: Tom Lydon, Cliff Thompson
Track and CC Resignation (Al Lien)
Robotics Coaches (Kris Smith, Andy Nehring)
Winona Controls - Update HVAC control system {DDC)
Peace of Mind (MOU)

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to discuss athletic
compensation/concern.

Adjourn

BOARLD MEMBERS

David Smikrud, President Fern Aleckson, Clerk Keith Lien, Director Jeffrey Stalheim, Director

Troy Tenneson, Vice Fresident Perry Kujak, Treasurer Dr. Biaine O. Koxlien, Director



